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SPOKANE POLICE DEPARTMENT

Patrick M. Dobrow
Interim Chief of Police

Internal Affairs Exemption Log

Number Material Withheld Brief Explanation of Why Material | Legal / Statutory Basis
Withheld
Witness
Exemptions
#la Name / Identity of witness | A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
who fears for his/her safety | protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
and wishes his/her identity | disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
not be disclosed person's life, physical safety, or victims)
property.
#1b Date of birth of witness A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
who fears for his/her safety | protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
and wishes his/her identity | disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
not be disclosed person's life, physical safety, or victims)
property.
#lc Personal home, work or A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
cell phone number of protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
witness who fears for disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
his/her safety and wishes person's life, physical safety, or victims)
his/her identity not be property.
disclosed
#1d Residential address of A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
witness who fears for protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
his/her safety and wishes disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
his/her identity not be person's life, physical safety, or victims)
disclosed property.
#1le E-mail address of witness | A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
who fears for his/her safety | protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
and wishes his/her identity | disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
not be disclosed person's life, physical safety, or victims)
property.
Juvenile
Information
#2a Names of Juveniles who Redacted to protect the personal RCW 13.50.050 (Juvenile
are in the Juvenile court information of a juvenile in the court | Courts and Juvenile
system system. May not be released to the Offenders) and RCW
public except by court order. 13.50.100 (4) (a) and (b)
(Keeping and Release of
Records by Juvenile Justice
or Care Agencies). Deer v.
DSHS, 122 Wn.App. 84, 94
(2004)
#2b Records relating to Redacted to protect the personal RCW 13.50.050 (Juvenile
commission of Juvenile information of a juvenile in the court | Courts and Juvenile
offenses. system. May not be released to the Offenders) and RCW




public except by court order.

13.50.100 (4) (a) and (b)
(Keeping and Release of
Records by Juvenile Justice
or Care Agencies). Deer v.
DSHS, 122 Wn.App. 84, 94
(2004)

#2c Child Victim of Sexual This redaction protects information RCW 42.56.240(5)
Assault revealing the identity (name, address, | (Investigative, law
location, or photograph) of child enforcement, and crime
victims of sexual assault who are victims)
under age eighteen.
#2d Child victims or child Information re a child witness / RCW 42.56.240(5)
witnesses victim is protected to assure the (Investigative, law
rights under law: to not have name, enforcement, and crime
address, nor photograph disclosed by | victims)
any law enforcement agency w/o
permission of the child or
parents/guardians.
ACCESS

Database Info

#3a

Information from
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS):

Criminal history
information

WACIC/NCIC/III - information from
ACCESS restricted to law
enforcement use pursuant to federal
law. May not be disseminated except
to criminal justice agencies; audited
by the FBI and the WSP.

28 USC § 534 For criminal
justice purposes only.

28 CFR 20.38 Access to
FBI systems subject to
cancellation for failure to
comply with use provisions
of part C.

#3b Information from WACIC/NCIC/II - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
License Plate enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
Information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3c Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Vehicle Registered owner | enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3d Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Wanted persons enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3e Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Officer safety enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3f Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal




WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS):

Gun information

ACCESS restricted to law
enforcement use pursuant to federal
law. May not be disseminated except
to criminal justice agencies; audited
by the FBI and the WSP.

justice purposes only.

28 CFR 20.38 Access to
FBI systems subject to
cancellation for failure to
comply with use provisions
of part C.

#3g Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
DOL Information enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3h Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Stolen Vehicle enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
Information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3i Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Missing Persons enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
Information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3j Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Runaways or endangered | enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
persons law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3k WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
DOC Information ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3L WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
Stolen Property ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3m WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
Court Orders ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
Personal
Identifiers

and Financial




Info

#4a Social Security Number This information constitutes personal | RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
identifying information unique to the | of privacy),
holder and which, if obtained by the | RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
public could be abused or lead to information),
identity theft. 42.56.250(3)(8)
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt),
42 USC § 405(c)(2)(viii)(1)
(Limits on Use and
Disclosure of Social
Security Numbers)
#4b Driver’s License or This information constitutes personal | 18 USC § 2721
Identicard identifying information unique to the | (Prohibition On Release

holder and which, if obtained by the | And Use Of Certain

public could be abused or lead to Personal Information From

identity theft. State Motor Vehicle
Records);
RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy),
RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#4c Credit/Debit Card Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)

Numbers Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#4d Electronic Check/Check Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)

Numbers Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#4e Card Expiration Dates Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)
Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#4f Bank Account Number Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)
Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#49 Financial Institution Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)

Account Number Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

Employees

Files

#5a Photos of Spokane Police | Photographs in the personnel files of | RCW 42.56.250(8)

Department or other employees and workers of criminal (Employment and
criminal justice employees | justice agencies as defined in RCW licensing)
10.97.030 are protected from
disclosure for their safety and
privacy.
#5b Birthdates of criminal Birthdates in the personnel files of RCW 42.56.250(8)

justice employees

employees and workers of criminal

(Employment and




justice agencies as defined in RCW licensing)
10.97.030 are protected from
disclosure for their safety and
privacy.
#5¢ Personal Information in Personal information in files RCW 42.56.230(3)
employee files maintained for employees, (Personal information),
appointees, or elected officials of any | RCW 42.56.250(3)
public agency is protected to the (Employment and
extent that disclosure would violate licensing)
their right to privacy.
#5d Employee training files Test questions, scoring keys, and RCW 42.56.250(1).
other examination data used to
administer a license, employment, or
academic examination
Criminal
History
#6a Criminal history not from Criminal history which has not led to | RCW 10.97 (Criminal
ACCESS- Non-Conviction | a conviction or other adverse Procedure)
Data disposition is protected by state law
and only released to Criminal Justice
Agencies for law enforcement
purposes.
Officer Safety

or Intelligence

#7a

Intelligence, sensitive
security, or tactical
information

Record includes sensitive
intelligence, security or tactical
information the non-disclosure of
which is essential to effective law
enforcement.

RCW 42.56.240(1)
(Investigative, law
enforcement, and crime
victims)

#7b Undercover Officer Contains information which could RCW 42.56.240(1)

identification reveal the identity of an undercover Specific intelligence
officer, who undertakes ongoing information the
dangerous / confidential undertakings | nondisclosure of which is
to effect law enforcement purposes. essential to effective law
Protected to preserve the life and enforcement.
personal safety of officer and family.

#7c ID Records revealing Any record pertaining to a vehicle RCW 42.56.230(7)(c)
covert law enforcement license plate, driver's license, or (Personal Information)
activity identicard revealing the identity of an

individual performing undercover
law enforcement, confidential public
health work, public assistance fraud,
or child support investigative
activity.

#7d Law Enforcement Contains confidential data used for RCW 42.56.240(1)
Information Sheet law enforcement purposes. (Investigative, law

Disclosure has no legitimate value to | enforcement, and crime
the public and can endanger an victims)
individual’s safety. Contains specific
intelligence information the
nondisclosure of which is essential to
effective law enforcement or for the
protection of any person's right to
privacy.
#7e Confidential Informant Contains identifying information RCW 42.56.240(1)

information

which could reveal the identity of a
confidential informant. Considered
intelligence information, used in a

(Investigative, law
enforcement, and crime
victims).




confidential manner for law
enforcement purposes, protected to
preserve the life and personal safety
of the informant and family.

Specific intelligence information
compiled by law enforcement, the
nondisclosure of which is essential to
effective law enforcement or for the
protection of any person's right to
privacy.

Ashley v. Public
Disclosure Comm 'n, 16
Wn.App. 830, 836 (1977).

Photos

#8a

Photos showing a deceased
person

Disclosure would violate a person’s
right to privacy, and be highly
offensive to a reasonable person.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy)

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#8b

Photos showing highly
sensitive material

Disclosure would violate a person’s
right to privacy, and be highly
offensive to a reasonable person.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy)

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#8c

Photo Montages

Disclosure would violate a person’s
right to privacy, and be highly
offensive to a reasonable person.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy)

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

Protected by
Law

#9 Medical Records Medical records consist of RCW 42.56.360 (Health
confidential and privileged care), 70.02.005 (Findings)
information highly personal and and HIPPA (45 CFR
restricted. The disclosure of medical | 164.502).
records is regulated by state and RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
federal law and not public of privacy)
information. Right to Privacy: RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
Disclosure would be highly offensive | information), 42.56.250
to a reasonable person. (Employment and

licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#10a Jail records This redaction contains the records of | RCW 70.48.100 (Jail
a person confined in jail and is being | register)
protected pursuant to state law, as
this information is only available to
criminal justice agencies as defined
in RCW 43.43.705.

#10b Jail booking photos This redaction contains the records of | RCW 70.48.100 (Jail

a person confined in jail and is being
protected pursuant to state law, as

register)




this information is only available to
criminal justice agencies as defined
in RCW 43.43.705.

#11 Autopsies, postmortems Reports and records of autopsies or RCW 68.50.105
postmortems are confidential and (Autopsies, postmortems —
exempt from public disclosure, but Reports and records
certain officials with authority to confidential)
examine and obtain copies of such
reports may access.

#12 Confidential Attorney This redaction protects confidential RCW 5.60.060(2)(a)

Client Communications communications between an attorney | (Privileged
and his/her client. communications)
Hangartner v. Seattle, 151
Wn.2d 439 (2004).
#13a Name/ldentity of accused | This redaction protects Bainbridge Island Police
police officers names/identities of accused officers Guild v. City of Puyallup,
in Internal Affairs Investigations and | 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
Inquiries, if the findings are not
Sustained.
#13b Date of birth of accused This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police
police officers of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.
#13c Personal work, home, or | This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police
cell phone humber of of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
accused police officers Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.

#13d Residential address of This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police

accused police officers of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.

#13e E-mail address of accused | This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police

police officers of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.

#14 Information concerning This redaction contains confidential RCW 71.05.390

Mental Health Services

information concerning services to
either voluntary or involuntary
recipients of mental health services.
Such information, if disclosed, would
invade an individual’s privacy and
possibly cause unintended
consequences for that individual.

(Confidential information
and records)




Incident Summary

O Spokane Police Department

Use Of Force Report

Incident Entered By: Sergeant Charles Reynolds

Incident Details

Page 1 of 5

Date Received Date of Occurrence
10/14/2015 10/4/2015

Record ID # Incident No

9020 15-349898

Date/Time Entered
10/14/2015 14:27

Incident Summary

Time of Occurrence
23:01

IA No

F15-097

K9 Ofc. Hamilton used his partner "Leo" to track and locate Struck. Liberty Lake PD Ofc. Brantingham had PC
for Felony Harassment-D.V. "Leo" located Stuck and made contact with his clothing. There were no injuries to

Struck. Struck was transported to Deaconess Medical Center and doctors confirmed there were no injuries.

In compliance with policy per Chief Dobrow 11/16/15.

Incident Location

e 25000 Hawkstone, Direction: E, Liberty Lake, WA 99019 - : SCO

Use of Force Specific Information

Reason for Use of Force Service Being Rendered
Fleeing (Felony) Call For Service

Weather Condition Lighting Condition

Clear Exterior Lighting

Citizen Injured Citizen Taken to Hospital
No Yes

More than 1 Citizen Involved

No

Citizen's Build Citizen's Height

Medium 5'10" to 6'0"

Officer Assessment of Citizen Condition During Incident

Unknown

Officer(s) Injured Officer(s) Taken to Hospital
No No

Reporting/Involved Citizen Information

Distance to Citizen
d-12-21 feet
Citizen Arrested

Yes

Shawn S Struck

DOB: 8/6/1970 Race: White Gender: Male

http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x=EFnC6 DmfLr0GY...

11/18/2015



Incident Summary Page 2 of 5

Address
e Transient, Liberty Lake, WA 99019

Types of Resistance Citizen Used Against Officer(s)
e Active Resistance

Injuries sustained by this citizen

Injury | Regions | Injury Locations

No injuries noted or visible | |

Charges against this citizen
e Felony - Property Crime
e Felony - Person Crime

Involved Officers

Officer Craig Hamilton - Payroll Number:

Force used by this officer against the citizen
e K9 Application - Was force effective: Yes

Force Used | Effective? | Regions | Points of contact
K9 Application [Yes |x |1

http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx ?x=EFnC6DmfLr0OGY... 11/18/2015



Incident Summary Page 3 of 5
)|
Injuries sustained by this officer
Injury | Regions Injury Locations
No injuries noted or visible |
Officer Witnesses
Officer Nathanael Gobble - Payroll Number:
Attachments
Date Attached Attachment Description Attachment Type
10/14/2015 Hamilton video-markers at warning and contact
10/14/2015 Gobble video-markers at warning and contact
10/14/2015 CAD pdf
10/14/2015 photo log pdf
10/14/2015 Kanine reports pdf
10/14/2015 LLPD Ofc. Brantingham report docx
10/14/2015 IA additional doc
10/14/2015 Hamilton report pdf
10/23/2015 photo JPG
10/23/2015 photo JPG
http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx ?x=EFnC6DmfLr0OGY... 11/18/2015



Incident Summary Page 4 of 5

10/23/2015 photo JPG
10/23/2015 photo JPG
10/23/2015 photo JPG
10/23/2015 photo JPG

Chain of Command History

SentDt || From To cC Approved

10/14/2015 ||Sergeant Charles Internal Affairs ||Lieutenant Matthew
Reynolds Cowles

Sender's Instructions: For your review.
Recipient's Comments/Response: [Forwarded by Sergeant David Staben]

10/23/2015 Sergeant David Staben |Captain Daniel Torok (none)

Sender's Instructions: Capt. This is a K9 UOF review

Recipient's Comments/Response: Case was routed from Sgt. Reynolds directly to IA. Lt. Cowles, please
add your recommendation and discuss appropriate routing with Sgt. Reynolds.

10/26/2015 Captain Daniel Torok Lieutenant Matthew (none)

Cowles

Sender's Instructions: for review
Recipient's Comments/Response: In review of the attached documents: This use of force is within Policy.
M. Cowles #604

Lieutenant Matthew Captain Daniel Torok (none)
Cowles

Sender's Instructions: Captain, Attached are documents regarding a use of force (K-9 Contact) involving
Officer Hamilton for your review. Please let me know if you have any questions. Very Respectfully, Matt

Recipient's Comments/Response: The use of force (K-9) was appropriate and within policy.

11/6/2015

11/11/2015 ”Captain Daniel Torok Chief Patrick Dobrow "(none)

Sender's Instructions: for review
Recipient's Comments/Response: The use of force was within policy.

Entering Officer Signature Line

Sergeant Charles Reynolds

Chain of Command Signature Lines

Sergeant David Staben

Captain Daniel Torok

Lieutenant Matthew Cowles

Chief Patrick Dobrow

http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx ?x=EFnC6DmfLr0OGY... 11/18/2015
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Spokane Police Department SPORANE
Internal Investigation

Untetens CONFIDENTIAL

|.A. #:
Additional

Report #15-349898

After reading the attached documentation and debriefing Ofc. Hamilton I find that Ofc.
Hamilton’s deployment of K-9 “Leo” as a searching and apprehension tool was reasonable,
within State and Federal Law, within Department Policy and met Department expectations.

I further find that without the utilization of the searching ability of a K-9 it was very unlikely that
this suspect would have been located. It should also be noted that Officers onscene had PC for
Felony Harassment D.V.

Leo dragged the suspect, Struck, down by his clothing and he did not sustain any injuries. He
was transported to Deaconess Medical Center to be evaluated. The doctor confirmed he did not
receive any injuries from the contact.

Sgt. CJ Reynolds #558



Spokane Police Department
K9 Use of Force Report

General Use of Force Information

Case # 15.349898 Report Type Apprehension
Location 25000 E. Hawkstone Handler Craig Hamilton
Date Oceurred 10/4/2015 K-9 Leonidas
Date of Report 10/6/2015 1:07:00 AM Imm. Supervisor Sgt, Reynolds
Reviewed By
Review Date

Subject Information
Subject's Name Struck,Shawn S

DOB 8/6/1970 Age 45
SSN

Gender M
Address
City Zip Code
State

Phone #

Medical Information

Visible Injuries present? No Subject refuse treatment? No
Treatment Required? No Exam/ Treatment Location Deaconess Hospital
Examined by Doctor? Yes Examining Doctor

Explanation of Treatment No injuries were found.

Time of Exam 11:45 PM

K-9 Specific Information

Verbal warning given prior lo engagement? Yag Number of bites or engagements 1

Subjects actions leading to the Use of Force Was hiding in the dark of the night at an
unknown apartment back slider door.

Reason no Verbal warning given? N/A
Off leash apprehension made? No
On leash contact made? Yeg

K-9 obeyed handler's commands? Yesg

Report created by KANINE 4.0 Page 1 0of 4



K-9 Assaulted? No
K-9 Injured?
List K-9's Injuries

K-9 Treatment costs

Examining Veterinarian

Report Narrative

On 10-04-15 at about 2232 hours, | responded to 25000 El Hawkstone PI. to assist Liberty Lake
PD with a domestic dispute where the suspect had left on foot.

| was requested by Ofc. Brantingham from LLPD. | responded with K9 Leonidas (Leo) and was
driving my fully marked Spokane Police K9 SUV. | was wearing the uniform of the day and Leo
was wearing a harness with "POLICE" marked along both shoulders and a Spokane Police
patch affixed to the left side of his chest. We were clearly identifiable as police.

Leo and | are a WAC certified police patrol dog team. We are also accredited with the
Washington State Police Canine Association (WSPCA). Leo is my second working dog in 11
1/2 years as a K9 handler. In addition, | am a Master Trainer with the WSPCA.

The complainant/victim reported to 911 that her boyfriend, Shawn S. Struck, was refusing to
leave her apartment and then had kicked her door down. There was information that there
were threats to kill as well. The suspect then left on foot prior to officers arriving on scene.

While | was en route, a perimeter was set up by additional deputies and officers. Several K9
announcements had also been made by the perimeter units over their patrol car PA systems.

When | arrived on scene, Ofc. Brantingham told me he spoke with the victim and there was
probable cause to arrest the suspect for felony harassment - DV.

A female from a neighboring apartment building told me she saw a male walking behind her
apartment, which was on the ground floor. She saw him looking into her sliding glass door.
She saw him walking back and forth behind the building and at one point wasn't wearing a shirt.
The description of this male matched the description of our suspect. The female was
concerned for the safety of her children and was also concerned that her neighbors were not
home, which left their apartment vuinerable.

I decided to track for the fleeing suspect for the following reasons:

CRIME:

There was probable cause to arrest the violent DV suspect for the felony crime of harassment
for threats to kill. There was also probable cause for residential burglary - DV. It was also later
determined there was probable cause for interfering with the reporting of domestic violence.

THREAT:

The suspect has a long violent criminal history, to include assaults, both DV related and against
law enforcement. He is listed as an "officer safety" locally and has numerous drug charges. He
posed an immediate threat to the victim if not located and taken into custody. His history shows
he is violent towards law enforcement, thereby putting the officers in immediate danger as well.
He walked off to an unknown location and it was unknown if he was armed with any weapons or
what his intent was. He displayed his current state of mind by forcefully kicking in the door to
the victim's apartment.

RESISTANCE:
The suspect was actively fleeing/resisting arrest by leaving the scene of the crime and hiding

Report created by KANINE 4.0 Page 2 of 4




prior to police arriving on scene,

Ofc. Gobble assisted me on the K9 track with Leo. We made our way to the far east side of the
apartment complex, which was just north of where the female witness said she last saw him. 1
made a K9 announcement and began tracking with Leo after he failed to give up. 1 did not yell
my announcement very loud due to his location was unknown and we were right where he was
last seen. It was extremely dark and there was lots of brush and trees to hid in and set up an
ambush. | knew perimeter cars had already made K9 announcements and were within earshot.

We began tracking S/B along the back side of the building directly south of the victim's building,
About 100 yards down the building, Leo located the suspect standing at the sliding glass door
of an apartment. It was so dark that nothing could be seen without the use of flashlights, | saw
the suspect after Leo located him by grabbing a hold of his leather type jacket. | yelled for the
suspect to show his hands and Leo pulled him to the ground. Leo only had him by the tail of his
Jacket and pants, which Leo pulled down to about the suspect's knees as he was face down on
the ground. He was cooperative and | saw his hands were free of weapons so Ofc. Gobble
handcuffed him without further incident.

Leo only had him by the jacket and pants and came off the clothing when a piece of his jacket
ripped free. | did not see an actual contact with the suspect's body. The suspect was wearing
baggy black BDU pants, a baggy black jacket and no shirt.

After | put Leo away, | spoke with the suspect to see if he had any injuries. He initially told me
Leo never bit him but then mentioned Leo did "nip" him. | looked to see if | could see any
marks or injuries but | couldn't find any. | did have Ofc. Brantingham transport the suspect to
Deaconess hospital anyway so the medical staff could get a better examination done.

At the hospital, we were not able to see any evidence of a contact from Leo. He had a few very
minor scratches on his body but they were not consistent with a K9 contact. It sounds like they
were from his fight earlier with the victim. We checked his arms, torso, and waist area, When

Leo had pulled his pants down during the arrest, | was able to see Leo did not bite him on the
legs or buttocks.

Cpl. Daniel took photos of the suspect, documenting there were no injuries.

The medical staff checked him over then released him to Ofc. Brantingham, who in turn
transported him to the SCSO jail and booked him on his charges.

See Ofc. Brantingham's arrest report for further info.
See my body camera footage for further info as well.

| advised Lt. Cowles.

DISTANCE: about 15'
TIME: about 5 seconds

| CERTIFY (OR DECLARE) UNDER THE PENALTY OF PERJURY UNDER THE LAWS OF
THE STATE OF WASHINGTON THAT THE FOREGOING IS TRUE AND CORRECT.

Ofc. Craig Hamilton 713
K14
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Handler's Signature (X)
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K-9 DEPLOYMENT REPORT

Spokane Police Department

Ref. # U-CR1510422360

Date/Time Reported DatefTime Arrived Date/Time Cleared Agency #
10/4/2015 10:36:00 PM 10/4/2015 10:36:00 PM 10/4/2015 11:25:00 PM 15-349898
Sesslon Activity Type Handler K-9
Domestic Violence Craig Hamilton Leonidas
Event Assisted LL by tracking the suspect. | located him behind the apartments to the south.
Summary
Information
Consent Type Warrant by K-9 Warrant # # Arrests Highest Charg:
N/A N/A 1 Felony
-8 Requosting Agency i Reguesting Officer/Party
LLPD N/A
Services Requested Request Method
Track Of Fleeing Suspect Radio
Ground Condition Weather Condition 1 Weather Conditlon 2
Grass Wet Fair N/A
Temperature Wind Speed Wind Directlon Humidity
47 5 NNE 71%
PLOYMENT ACTIVITIES

Activities Performed/ Loc. Info

Actlon Perf./ Value

Proficlency

Time/ District

1|Track

Assisted Officer

Performed
Properly

Apartment Complex - - 25000 E. Hawkstone PI. - Liberty Lake - WA

Tracked for and located the fleeing violent suspect.

SUSPECT INFORMATION

Name/ Address DOB/ Phone Incarcerated at
Struck,Shawn S 8/6/1970 Spokane
County Jail

| was requested by Ofc. Brantingham from LLPD. | responded with K9 Leonidas (Leo) and was driving my
fully marked Spokane Police K9 SUV. | was wearing the uniform of the day and Leo was wearing a harness
with "POLICE" marked along both shoulders and a Spokane Police patch affixed to the left side of his chest.

We were clearly identifiable as police.

Leo and | are a WAC certified police patrol dog team. We are also accredited with the Washington State

On 10-04-15 at about 2232 hours, | responded to 25000 E. Hawkstone PI. to assist Liberty Lake PD with a
domestic dispute where the suspect had left on foot.

FORM D-100
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Palice Canine Association (WSPCA). Leo is my second working dog in 11 1/2 years as a K9 handler. In
addition, | am a Master Trainer with the WSPCA.

The complainant/victim reported to 911 that her boyfriend, Shawn S. Struck, was refusing to leave her
apartment and then had kicked her door down. There was information that there were threats to kill as well.
The suspect then left on foot prior to officers arriving on scene.

While [ was en route, a perimeter was set up by additional deputies and officers. Several K9
announcements had also been made by the perimeter units over their patrol car PA systems.

When I arrived on scene, Ofc. Brantingham told me he spoke with the victim and there was probable cause
to arrest the suspect for felony harassment - DV,

A female from a neighboring apartment building told me she saw a male walking behind her apartment,
which was on the ground floor. She saw him looking into her sliding glass door. She saw him walking back
and forth behind the building and at one point wasn't wearing a shirt. The description of this male matched
the description of our suspect. The female was concerned for the safety of her children and was also
concerned that her neighbors were not home, which left their apartment vulnerable.

I decided to track for the fleeing suspect for the following reasons:

CRIME:

There was probable cause to arrest the violent DV suspect for the felony crime of harassment for threats to
kill. There was also probable cause for residential burglary - DV. It was also later determined there was
probable cause for interfering with the reporting of domestic violence.

THREAT:

The suspect has a long violent criminal history, to include assaults, both DV related and against law
enforcement. He is listed as an "officer safety" locally and has numerous drug charges. He posed an
immediate threat to the victim if not located and taken into custody. His history shows he is violent towards
law enforcement, thereby putting the officers in immediate danger as well. He walked off to an unknown
location and it was unknown if he was armed with any weapons or what his intent was. He displayed his
current state of mind by forcefuily kicking in the door to the victim's apartment.

RESISTANCE:
The suspect was actively fleeing/resisting arrest by leaving the scene of the crime and hiding prior to police
arriving on scene.

Ofc. Gobble assisted me on the K9 track with Leo. We made our way to the far east side of the apartment
complex, which was just north of where the female witness said she last saw him. | made a K9
announcement and began tracking with Leo after he failed to give up. 1did not yell my announcement very
loud due to his location was unknown and we were right where he was last seen. It was extremely dark and
there was lots of brush and trees to hid in and set up an ambush. | knew perimeter cars had already made
K9 announcements and were within earshot.

We began tracking S/B along the back side of the building directly south of the victim's building. About 100
yards down the building, Leo located the suspect standing at the sliding glass door of an apartment. It was
so dark that nothing could be seen without the use of flashlights, | saw the suspect after Leo located him by
grabbing a hold of his leather type jacket. | yelled for the suspect to show his hands and Leo pulled him to
the ground. Leo only had him by the tail of his jacket and pants, which Leo pulled down to about the
suspect's knees as he was face down on the ground. He was cooperative and | saw his hands were free of
weapons so Ofc. Gobble handcuffed him without further incident.

Leo only had him by the jacket and pants and came off the clothing when a piece of his jacket ripped free. |
did not see an actual contact with the suspect's body. The suspect was wearing baggy black BDU pants, a
baggy black jacket and no shirt.

After | put Leo away, | spoke with the suspect to see if he had any injuries. He initially told me Leo never bit
him but then mentioned Leo did "nip" him. | fooked to see if | could see any marks or injuries but | couldn't
find any. {did have Ofc. Brantingham transport the suspect to Deaconess hospital anyway so the medical

FORM D-100 Page 2 of 3



staff could get a better examination done.

At the hospital, we were not able to see any evidence of a contact from Leo. He had a few very minor
scratches on his body but they were not consistent with a K9 contact. It sounds like they were from his fight
earlier with the victim. We checked his arms, torso, and waist area. When Leo had pulled his pants down
during the arrest, | was able to see Leo did not bite him on the legs or buttocks.

Cpl. Daniel took photos of the suspect, documenting there were no injuries.

The medical staff checked him over then released him to Ofc. Brantingham, who in turn transported him to
the SCSO jail and booked him on his charges.

See Ofc. Brantingham's arrest report for further info.
See my body camera footage for further info as well.
| advised Lt. Cowles.

DISTANCE: about 15'

TIME: about 5 seconds

| CERTIFY (OR DECLARE) UNDER THE PENALTY OF PERJURY UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE
OF WASHINGTON THAT THE FOREGOING IS TRUE AND CORRECT.

Ofc. Craig Hamilton 713

K14
Officer's Approved By
Signature Date 10/04/15 23:24
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Incident History for:

#5C150349898

Entered 10/04/15 22:28:31 BY 91114 911249
Dispatched LQ/04/15 22:29:37 BY 3CC02 591401
Enroute 10/04/15 22:29:40
Onscene 10/04/15 22:32:28
Closed 10/05/15 01:02:06
Initial Type: DV Final Type: DV (DOMESTIC VIOLENCE)
Initial Priority: 2 Final Priority: 2
Disposition: IA Source: 9 Primary Unit: K14
Police BLK: LIBLK
Group: 56 Beat : Map Page: 56
Loc: #1d ,SCO -- LIBERTY APTS btwn N TALON LN & E APPLEWA
Y BV (V)
Loc Info: BUILDING E
Ve : I Addr: SAME phone: D
/222831 (911249) ENTRY BOYFRIEND IS REFUSING TO LEAVE, IS PUSHING COM
P AROUND.
/222831 SFCSEND Incident data pushed to folder
/222833 (**kxk*) SFCACK , Processed Successfully
/222843 (811249) SUPF TXT: MEDICS DECLINED. NO WEAPONS.
/222853 (591401) PISEEN
/222859 (811249) SUPP TXT: COMP STATED THE BFRND JUST KICKED THE DOO
R DOWN
/222917 SUPP TXT: COMP STATING TO BFRND DON'T PUSH ME,
/222924 SOPP TXT: *** DV THREAT TO KILL.
/222937 (591401 DISP D889 #LL11 BRANTINGHAM, AUSTIN
/222940 (LL11 ) *ENROUT D889
/222957 (591401) ASST B509 #591752 NGUYEN, TUAN ANH
/223002 ({5%91752) *ENRCUT B509 ’
/223002 {591401) ASST P789 #591281 MELVILLE,MARC
/223005 (911249) SUPP TXT: COMP YELLING AT BFRND WHILE ON PHONE.
/223007 (591281) *ENROUT P789
/223009 (911249%) Supp TXT: COMP DISCONNECTED.
/223019 SUPP TXT: ###
/223043 SUPP TXT: CALLING COMP BACK
/223050 (591719} ASST B504 #591806 QUINE, RILEY
/223051 ({591806) *ENROUT B504
/223102 (591752) *MISC B509 , CODE
/223127 (911249) SUPP TXT: BFRND: STRECK, SHAWN F 080677
/223130 (581711) *ASSTER B505 , SCO]J
#591711 HILTON, CLAY
/223144  (591401) MISC B50G4 , ER CODE
/223201 (911249) s0pp TXT: SHAWN: WM, NO SHIRT, BLK PANTS.
/223202 (s91416) +asster escs (TGN o
#591416 WALTER, RYAN
/223215 (911249} CHANGE LOCI: --> BUILDING E
/223216 (521401} REMINQ D889 WANT, D889,,,,,,,STRECK, SHAWN, F, 1977, 08,08, ,,,,
rrr
/223228 ONSCNIE D889 , AREA
/223228 (591812) *ASSTER B502 [ #1d , SCO]
#591812 RICHMOND, ANDREW
/223252  (911249) CHANGE NAM: #1a -—> #1a
/223309 SUPP TXT: ON FOOT, UNK DOT. ###%#
/223337 (591401) REMINO D889 WANT,DBES,,,,,, #1a #1b PP
rr
/223554 ONSCNE B504
/223607 ONSCNE P789



/223638
/223640
/223642
/223646
/223723
/223739
/2231746
/223752
/223819
/223824
/223900
/223915

/223922
/223933
/223940
/223954
/224028
/224052
/224105

/224149

/224211

/224227
/224459
/224631

/224814

/224831
/224914

/225452
/225758
/230100
/230105
/230127
/230135
/230202
/230211
/230221
/230343
/230418
/230420
/230538

/230657
/231201
/232503
/232533
/234000

(713 J
(551401)

(1160 )
(1147 )

(591711)
(591401)

(591806)
(591401)

(591416)
(591812)
{591401)

{591281)
(591401)

(1147 )
(591401)

(591812)
(591401)
(5914186)
(5918086)
(591752)
(591281)

(911201)

(591401)
(591711)
(591401)
(1147 )

MISC
ASST
NEWLOC
*ENROUT
NEWLOC
ONSCNE
NEWLOC
ONSCNE
MISC
MISC
MISC
*ASSTER

*MISC
MISC
NEWLOC

*MISC
NEWLOC
NEWLOC
REMINQ

MISC

FONSCNE
MISC
MISC

*REMINOQ

*REMINQ
REMTNOQ

ONSCNE
*ONSCNE
MISC
MISC
MISC
*CLEAR
MISC
*CLEAR
*CLEAR
*CLEAR
*MISC
*CLEAR
S0pp

MISC
*CLEAR

MISC
*CHGLOC
*CLEAR

D889
Kl4

B505
K14

B504
B502
B505
B509

K14
C354

B505
D889
B502
B504
B509
P789
D88HY

B504

D889

B508
Bs502
DAB9

P789

P789
DBBY

K14
C354
K14
K14
K14
B502
K14
B508
B504
B509
P789
P789

B505
D889
354
354

, LEFT EAST SIDE THEN HEADED SOUTH
#713 BEAMTLTON, CRAIG
[APPLEWAY/TO EAST)

[TALON/SPOTTED OWL]

[ROCKY HILL/APPLEWAY ]

I I e N A R

, K9 ANNOUNCEMENT SENT

nL126 COPIES HEADTIN T TC LIBERTY LAKE

, SCO]

#1147 GOBBLE, NATE

, ANNOUNCEMENT MADE ROCKEY HILL/APPLEWAY

, DOES NOT HAVE ACCESS TO VEH

[APPLEWAY/VILLAGE WY]

, ANNPOUNCEMENT MADE AT TALON/SPOTTED OWL
[HAWKSTONE /TALLON]

[S/E CORNER OF COMPLEX]

WANT, D889,,,,,,,STRUCH, SHAWN, S,1970, 08,06, ,,,,
rrre

,CITIZEN ADVING SAW FLASHLIGHT AT SOUTH END OF
COMPLEX GO INTO THE WOODS -- 5/W, BEFORE WE A
RRIVED

,HE DOES NOT HAVE ACCESS TO WEAPS, DOES HAVE A
BACKPACK W/ FLASHLIGHTS AND COUPLE CHANGE OF
CLOTHES

, ANNOUNCEMENT MADE
,110 WAS AT HER BACK DOOR 2 AGO, EE WAS STILL
IN THAT AREA ONE TO THE SOUTH EAST

MWANT, ,,,,,, STRUCH, SHAWNS, 1970, 08,06, ,,,4,,,,,,
III7

MWANTIIIII'IIII’/I #4b it 2 25 A
WANT, D889, ,,,,,.STRUCK, SHAWN, §,1970, 08, 06, ,, ,,

rros

, TRACKING B/H THE APT COMPLEX TO SOUTH
, TAKING HIM INTO CUSTODY

,B/H THE COMPELX TO THE SOUTH

, SSTAT/ASST

, PERM UNTTS CAN CLEAR

,SSTAT/ASST 8D
, SSTAT/ASST
; SSTAT/ASST

NAM: BRENNAN, SAMANTHA L,

ADR: 071292 BLDG C #313,

PHO: 5099944660,

TXT: SAMANTHA SEES A LOT OF LE. HEARD POLICE Y

ELL FOR SOMEONE TO YELL AND GET ON THE GROUND.
SAMANTHA HAS CHILDREN AND IS WORRIED THEY'RE
NOT SAFE. REQ TC.# ##

, COMP ADV C4

; SSTAT/ASST

, SHE SCREENED INTO LAP

[BACK 2 CITY]

, PSTAT/ASST PSTAT/VIDY



/23453% (713 ) *CHGLOC K14 [DEAC]
/234546 (591401) CHGLOC D889 [DEAC]

, W/MALE
**% New Date: 10/05/15 ***
/000531 (713 ) *ONSCNE K14
/000838 (591401) OWNSCNE D889
/001544 (1160 ) ASSTER P303 [DEAC)
#767 DANIEL, JEREMY
/002214 (767 ) *ONSCNE P303
/003115 ({591401) CHGLOC D889 [JATIL]
/003756 ONSCNE D889
F084728 CONTCT D889 Contact Timer Canceled
/005358 (LL11 ) *MISC D889 , BOOKED FOR FELONY HARASSMENT AND RES BURG
/005401 *CLEAR D889 DSP: 1A
/005936 (767 ) *CLEAR P303 , PSTAT/ASST PIX
/010206 (713 )} *CLEAR  Kl4 ,PSTAT/ASST, PSTAT/RPT, PSTAT/VIDY K9 TRACK W/
CAPTURE

/010206 CLOSE K14



SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff Page 1
AZTEMCY MNAMEISUESTATION EVICENCE MUMBEER INCIDENT HUMEER
SPD 15-349898
REPDRT PLESDSE REPGRIEDON LURTE VIR INCIDENT XRET
" Sun 10/04/2015 22:32
I'N\.H:EI\I."uI.r\S?:':II—f\'. AT ATTEMETER | INCIDENT CLASTIFICATICN 82 ATTEMFTED
HARASSMENT O ' BURGLARY-RESIDNTL O
INCIDENT C1LASSIFICANION 43 ATTEMPIED  INCIDENT CLASSIFIGATION £4 ATTEMPTED
INTERFERING W/DV RPT
DISPATCH TilE | ARRIVER TIME CLEARED TiME REPCRT DATE RELSRT TIME
| 10/05/2015 21:45
FRIMARY CHARGE i UCRIMIBRS CODE
VICTIM.’WITNESSESIOTHERS oy ?lmni‘lﬁ‘.“ﬂﬁl‘iﬁ;’. .:';:';*‘m:' ?miﬁ?i?a‘.‘.‘f:“;ﬁfﬁ'fini”j?ffﬁ‘f-‘iﬂ‘uﬁi?"'** ]
: Podeuny Cyait B Hegembed Ol 1/ L0 0 S e 11 SN
CODE MAME LAST. FIRST. MIDDLE SEX | RACE/ETHNICITY CATE CF BIR THIAGE
W1 Silva, Patricia N F  W-White 03/24/1989 26
HEIGHT | WEIGHT BURLD Thar [EvEs T DESCRINTORE ”
|
CONFIDENT- | ADDRESS! STREET, CITV STATE 2P { REGLEN 1AL 81AIUS PHOML:
Al | 25000 £ Hawkstone Place #109, Liberty Lake, WA 99019 |
PLACE UF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOLIADRESS QUCUPATION EMPLOYER PHONE

|
| ADDETOMA F1HONES
(509) 475-8360
NARRATIVE e T ; sy

i

On 10-04-15 at abgut 2232 hours, | responded to 25000 E. Hawkstone PI. to aSSISt L|berty Lake PD
with a domestic dispute where the suspect had left on foot.

| was requested by Ofc. Brantingham from LLPD. | responded with K9 Leonidas (Leo) and was
driving my fully marked Spokane Police K9 SUV. | was wearing the uniform of the day and Leo was
wearing a harness with "POLICE" marked along both shoulders and a Spokane Police patch affixed
to the left side of his chest. We were clearly identifiable as police.

Leo and | are a WAC certified police patrol dog team. We are also accredited with the Washington
State Police Canine Association (WSPCA). Leo is my second working dog in 11 1/2 years as a K9
handler. In addition, | am a Master Trainer with the WSPCA.

The complainant/victim reported to 911 that her boyfriend, Shawn S. Struck, was refusing to leave
her apartment and then had kicked her door down. There was information that there were threats to
Kill as well. The suspect then left on foot priar to officers arriving on scene.

While | was en route, a perimeter was set up by additional deputies and officers. Several K9
announcements had also been made by the perimeter units over their patrol car PA systems.

When | arrived on scene, Ofc. Brantingham told me he spoke with the victim and there was probable
cause to arrest the suspect for felony harassment - DV.

1 N iMAME T REFCRTING TOFFUER TSTRIBLNDEN
#713 - Hamilton, Craig
AFPPRIOVAL DATEMIWE
#635 - Ferguson, Jordan 10/06/2015  09:14
i i 1
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SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT CONTINUED

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff Page 2
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION ANEMPTED | mcIDENT NUMBER
HARASSMENT a 15-349898

A female from a neighboring apartment building told me she saw a male walking behind her
apartment, which was on the ground floor. She saw him looking into her sliding glass door. She
saw him walking back and forth behind the building and at one point wasn't wearing a shirt. The
description of this male matched the description of our suspect. The female was concerned for the
safety of her children and was also concerned that her neighbors were not home, which left their
apartment vulnerable.

| decided to track for the fleeing suspect for the following reasons:

CRIME:

There was probable cause to arrest the violent DV suspect for the felony crime of harassment for
threats to kill. There was also probable cause for residential burglary - DV. It was also later
determined there was probable cause for interfering with the reporting of domestic viclence.

THREAT:

The suspect has a long violent criminal history, to include assaults, both DV related and against law
enforcement. He is listed as an "officer safety" locally and has numerous drug charges. He posed
an immediate threat to the victim if not located and taken into custody. His history shows he is
violent towards law enforcement, thereby putting the officers in immediate danger as well. He
walked off to an unknown location and it was unknown if he was armed with any weapons or what
his intent was. He displayed his current state of mind by forcefully kicking in the door to the victim's
apartment.

RESISTANCE:
The suspect was actively fleeing/resisting arrest by leaving the scene of the crime and hiding prior

to police arriving on scene.

Ofc. Gobble assisted me on the K9 track with Leo. We made our way to the far east side of the
apartment complex, which was just north of where the female witness said she last saw him. | made
a K9 announcement and began tracking with Leo after he failed to give up. | did not yell my
announcement very loud due to his location was unknown and we were right where he was last
seen. It was extremely dark and there was lots of brush and trees to hid in and set up an ambush. |
knew perimeter cars had already made K9 announcements and were within earshot.

We began tracking S/B along the back side of the building directly south of the victim's building.
About 100 yards down the building, Leo located the suspect standing at the sliding glass door of an
apartment. It was so dark that nothing could be seen without the use of flashlights, | saw the
suspect after Leo located him by grabbing a hold of his leather type jacket. | yelled for the suspect
to show his hands and Leo pulied him to the ground. Leo only had him by the tail of his jacket and
pants, which Leo pulled down to about the suspect's knees as he was face down on the ground. He
was cooperative and | saw his hands were free of weapons so Ofc. Gobble handcuffed him without
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SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT CONTINUED

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff Page 3
VINCDIENT GLASSIFIGA | GH ALIEMPTED | INGIEZENT NUMBER
HARASSMENT a 15-349898

further incident.

Leo only had him by the jacket and pants and came off the clothing when a piece of his jacket ripped
free. | did not see an actual contact with the suspect's body. The suspect was wearing baggy black
BDU pants, a baggy black jacket and no shirt.

After | put Leo away, | spoke with the suspect to see if he had any injuries. He initially told me Leo
never bit him but then mentioned Leo did "nip" him. | looked to see if | could see any marks or
injuries but | couldn't find any. | did have Ofc. Brantingham transport the suspect to Deaconess
hospital anyway so the medical staff could get a better examination done.

At the hospital, we were not able to see any evidence of a contact from Leo. He had a few very
minor scratches on his body but they were not consistent with a K9 contact. It sounds like they were
from his fight earlier with the victim. We checked his arms, torso, and waist area. When Leo had
pulled his pants down during the arrest, | was able to see Leo did not bite him on the legs or
buttocks.

Cpl. Daniel took photos of the suspect, documenting there were no injuries.

The medical staff checked him over then released him to Ofc. Brantingham, who in turn transported
him to the SCSO jail and booked him on his charges.

See Ofc. Brantingham's arrest report for further info.
See my body camera footage for further info as well.

| advised Lt. Cowles.

DISTANCE: about 15!
TIME: about 'L ssconds
I CERTIFY {(OR DECLARE) UNDER THE PENALTY COF PERJURY UNDER THE LARWS OF THE
STATE OF WASHINGTON THAT THE FOREGOING IS5 TRUE AND COREECT

Ofc. Craig Hamilton 713
K14

" END OF ADDITIONAL REPORT
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PHOTOLOG

ROENCY NAME R0 FIEF ERE MOE MU GE HU8) NCIDENT NUM BE R

Spokane P.D 15-349898

HCIDENT CIAEBIFICATION PHOTOOATE
Burglary-Residntl % 10-05-2015
PHOTOORAPHED BY QCATION PHOTOB TAKEN

Cpl Danlel #767 800 W 5th Ave (Deaconess)

AME LAGT, FIRET MIDDLE RACF REY Dos
Struck, Shawn S White Male 08-06-1970
1 Shawn S Struck

2410 Documentation of non inuries

1 rip to black jacket

12 non [njury to right hip /right butlock

13 hands

14 wrists / forearms

15 PhotolLog
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